From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2015 12:42 PM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Subject: FW: Procurement Committee Meeting 17th October 2015

Fya, pls.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2015 12:26 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Imran Batada; Mansoor Ali /
Network Manager @ City Campus

Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA

Subject: Procurement Committee Meeting 17th October 2015

Attendance:
Syed Jehanzeb
Haris Quershi
Syed Fahim uddin
Ahmed Ali Khan
Abdul Rehman

M Sohail Khan

Item # 3: Approval for Printing & Supply of Annual Report 2014-15

Discussion: The tender was floated on SPPRA & IBA website. TEC qualified both the two
companies who participated in the tender on 14th October 2015. On a query from the
committee, M Sohail informed that reason for low participation is the criteria of using 5-color
printing machine, which is rare & expensive machine.

Benison Rs.394,699.50
Times Press Rs.412,425.00

Decision: The committee approved the award of Tender for Annual Report 2014-15 to M/s
Benison Printers at Rs.394,699.50 inclusive of GST.



